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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	October 10, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending October 14, 2025

This warrant list represents one check run and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 991207-991410 9,089,827.16 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7440-7458 7,451,508.47 $      

Total Disbursements: 16,541,335.63 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,141,271.58 $    

Fund 1300 7,398,039.00 $    

Fund 29* 5,200.00 $           

Fund 3611 26,936.81 $         

Fund 3724 214,428.43 $       

Fund 3725 287,485.16 $       

Fund 3904 448,561.77 $       

Fund 3907 345,273.00 $       

Fund 3935 212,640.14 $       

Fund 3936 190,067.78 $       

Fund 3937 2,747,011.71 $    

Fund 3985 112,667.63 $       

Fund 4100 210,679.34 $       

Fund 4210 108,548.74 $       

Fund 4220 4,599.04 $           

Fund 7111 2,171,679.21 $    

Fund 7130 187,330.34 $       

Fund 7921 532,075.25 $       

Fund 7922 42,848.00 $         

Fund 7923 57,692.73 $         

Fund 7940 6,000.00 $           

Fund 8710 7,000.00 $           

Fund 8915 82,349.15 $         

Fund 9210 950.82 $              
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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